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J X-cs:

From: Self <PLEANALA/A_CORBETT>

To: acox@kildarecoco.ie

Subject: PL09.205039 - 02/1475

Comments: Confirmation of delivery was requested
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-type: text/plain; charset=150-8859-1
Content-transfer-encoding: 8BIT

Date: Thu, 8 Jan 2004 11:43:54 -0000

Hi Anita,
I've been trying unsuccessfully to get through to Kildare Co. Co.

I was just wondering if you could send us a copy of the revised EIS

Thanks, &
. &0
Anne Marie & S
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Annmarie Corbett - Fri, 9 Jan 2004 12:32:33
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Received: from quark.eurokom.ie (quark.eurokom.ie [192.1 35.225.68))

by rigel.pleanala.ie (2.5 Build 2639 (Berkeley 8.8.6)/8.8.4) with ESMTP

id OAA00634 for <a.corbett@pleanala.ie>; Thu, 08 Jan 2004 14:06:19

Received: from kildare.kildarecoco.lan ([193.95.151.26))
by vms.eurokom.ie (PMDF V6.2 #401 99)
with ESMTP id <01L55QFAUQ2YGA9QG3@vms.eurokom.ie> for a.corbett@pleanal
Thu, 08 Jan 2004 14:11:08 +0000 (WET)
Received: from KE_Domain-MTA by kildare.kildarecoco.lan with Novell_Group
Thu, 08 Jan 2004 14:11:44 +0000
Date: Thu, 08 Jan 2004 14:11:10 +0000
From: Anita Cox <Acox@kildarecoco.ie>
Subject: Re: PL09.205039 - 02/1475
To: a.corbett@pleanala.ie
Message-id: <sffd6520.097@kildare.kildarecoco.lan>
MIME-version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Novell GroupWise Internet Agent 6.0.1
Content-type: text/plain; charset=US-ASCII
Content-transfer-encoding: 7BIT P
Content-disposition: inline (\d\\\’
X-PMFLAGS: 34078848 0 1 P45550.CNM S

Hi Annmaire,

&
We are having problems with og&fﬁones. We sent you a copy of the EIS

in our letter dated 01/12/03. @ogﬂ%rtunately we have no more spare
copies to give to you. \5\(’

QOQ@Q
Regards

Anita Cox

>>> Annmarie Corbett <a.corbett@pleanala.ie> 01/08/04 11:43am >>>
Hi Anita,

I've been trying unsuccessfully to get through to Kildare Co. Co.

I was just wondering if you could send us a copy of the revised EIS
for the above file 09.205039.

Annmarie Corbett =1 - Fri, 9 Jan 2004 12:33:58
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Thanks,

Anne Marie
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Annmarie Corbett -2 - Fri, 9 Jan 2004 12:33:58
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